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Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale:

This is in response to correspondence dated November 14, 2007 from Chief Administrative Law Judge
Susan L. Biro.

My name is Ron Baylor and | can be reached by telephone at 269-383-5849. | represent respondent Dow
Corning Carporation, in connection with Docket # CAA-05-2007-0034.

This letter is to confirm that Dow Corning Corporation does indeed desire to participate in the Alternative
Dispute Resolution process in this matter.

f look forward to hearing further from your office regarding this matter. Please call me if you have any
questions or need additional information. o

Yours Very Truly

Ronald E Baylor

Miller Canfield Paddock and Stone, PLC
444 West Michigan Ave

Kalamazoo, MI

49007

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Miller, Canfield, Paddock & Stone, a Professional
Limited Liability Company and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (269-381-7030)
immediately. Thank you for your cooperation. .

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK and STONE, P.L.C.




NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES TAXATION (MCPS)

DISCLOSURE UNDER TREASURY CIRCULAR 230: The United States Federal tax advice,
if any, contained in this document and its attachments may not be used or
referred to in the promoting, marketing or recommending of any entity,
investment plan or arrangement, nor is such advice intended or written to be
used, and may not be used, by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding Federal
tax penalties. ’




